Wink, Tara

From: Mayo, Alexa

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Wink, Tara

Subject: FW: Working! Week 28

Hello All,

MJ, who is away this week, hinted in her last weekly update that there may be a guest author this week. Feel
free to chime in with updates of your own.

You may wonder how many visitors are coming into the library every day. Typically, about 34-44 library users
(not staff) visit the library each day. Overall, students have been very respectful of the library’s safety practices.

Tara reminded us about the flu clinics set for Tuesday, October 13 from noon to 4:00pm and Wednesday,
October 14 from 9:00am to 1:00pm in the Weise Gallery. People must sign up for an appointment.

A reminder from Aphrodite: Patrick is available in the Mailroom Monday - Thursday 10 a.m. -3 p.m.. Please let
Patrick know if you are expecting a delivery for work. Don't forget to update your shipping addresses if you previously
received your personal delivery orders at the Library.

Everyone, whether on site at the HS/HSL or working from home, has been so productive and creative. This is the
time of year when we put together our library-wide AAHSL stats. We’'ll be identifying all of the new types of work we did

this year — added classes, COVID-related expenses, etc.

The fifth floor has finally been completed and here are a few pictures of the beautiful new tables with lights.

And another of a new study destination on the fifth floor. This area used to have carrels, but now has several pods and
round study tables. The round windows overlook Greene St.



How can we make sure library users see the cleaning carts? We’ve outfitted ours with signage (thanks, Patrick!) and
fairy lights! A picture of the Grand Canyon does not show its true majesty in the same way that this picture does not do
justice to the sparkly cart.
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Have a great weekend, everyone. See you in week 29!

Alexa

Alexa Mayo, MLS, AHIP

Associate Director for Services

Heath Sciences and Human Services Library
University of Maryland, Baltimore
Baltimore, MD 21201

443-878-2484 cell






